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REPORT TO THE HOUSE
Turspay, July 15, 1947.

The Standing Committee on Public Accounts begs leave to present the
following as a
SEVENTH REPORT

Arising out of consideration of the Public Accounts for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 1946, your Committee undertook an investigation of the
building project carried on in the Township of Sarnia, County of Lambton,
Ontario, by The Veterans' Land Act Administration. Your Committee held
meetings on July 4, 9, 10 and 11 and sat for six hours on cach of these days
and evidence was given by Mr. Gordon Murchison, Director, Soldier Settlement
and Veterans' Land Act, Mr. A. D. Wymbs, Acting Financial Superintendent,
and Mr. W. G. Wurtle, Chief Treasury Officer; and by Mr. William T. Cleave,
one of the veterans who occupy the houses built at Sarnia. It sat also on July
14 to study the terms of its report.

Although its hearings mainly centered on the Sarnia project, your Com-
mittee gave attention to ‘housing facilities provided for veterans throughout
Canada.

For a better understanding of the problem facing your Committee, it is
to be noted that the Sarnia project is one of 114 similar projects undertaken
by The Veterans’ Land Act Administration throughout Canada, as a result
of which 2,381 houses were provided for veterans.

Canadian veterans may use either of two plans to purchase houses. They

may use their reestablishment credit to help pay for a house, whether already.

built, whether contracted for privately or whether acquired through the facilities
of the National Housing Act, or they may choose to buy a house through The
Veterans’ Land Act, whether built privately or as part of a departmental preject.
Under the provisions of the Act, a veteran who waives his reestablishment
credit may use a special maximum grant of $1.400.00 to be applied as part
payment of a small holding, intended to be sold to him at cost or at a readjusted
price considered by the Department as the real value of the property. After
assessment of the value is arrived at, the grant of $1,400.00 is deducted from
it, the veteran is asked to contribute a cash payment of 10 per cent up to
$600.00, after which a monthly payment is made by him over a period of
25 years to cover the balance of the price, with interest at the rate of three
and one half per cent.

The Veterans’ Land Act Administration has spent $15,769,747.00 for the
construetion of 2,381 houses, exclusive of the cost of land and project develop-
ment, such as water mains, sewers, ete. The. average construction cost per
unit of about 15,000 cubic feet is, therefore, $6,623.13 or about 44 cents per
cubic foot.

Your Committee’s investigation has disclosed that the eight houses built
on The Veterans’ Land Act project at Sarnia have cost substantially more
than the overall average for Canada and that the construction has been
unsatisfactory.

From the admission of the Director, The Veterans’ Land Act, Mr. Gordon
Murchison, it is apparent that the defects in construction of the houses at the
time they were sold to veterans resulted from negligence on the part of officials
working under his direction, from faulty workmanship, from the use of unsatis-
factory materials and, possibly, also from faulty engineering.

Your Committee is of the, opinion that the higher cost of these houses,
58 cents per cubic foot, as compared with the Canadian average could not be
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS
Fripay, July 11, 1947.

The Standing Committee on Public Accounts met at 3 o’clock p.m., the

Chairman, Mr. L. P. Picard, presiding.

Messrs. Beaudry, Burton, Cleaver, Cote (Verdun),
(Maisonneuve-Rosemont), Fraser, Gladstone, Golding,
kman, Kirk, Macdonnell, MecCubbin, Murphy, Probe,

Members present:

Stuart (Charlotte), Winkler.

Veterans’ Land Act, N

Mr. Gordon Murchison, Director, Soldier Settlement and

In attendance:
Ir. A. D. Wymbs, Acting Financial Superintendent, and

The Committee resumed its investigation into the operations of The

” Mr. W. G. Wurtle, Chief Treasury Officer.

Veterans’ Land Act in the township of Sarnia, Ontario.

e

courteous manner in which they had answered que

the Roseland project at Windsor for Monday next.

Examination of Messrs. Murchison, Wymbs and Wurtle was continued.
On motion of Mr. Burton, the Committee thanked the witnesses for the

stions put to them.
The witnesses were discharged.

Moved by Mr. Fleming, that the Committee summon two witnesses from

After discussion, Mr. Cleaver moved in amendment that inasmuch as there
is not time at this session to call further witnesses, and to present a proper
report to the House, that the Committee now proceed to prepare its report.
After diseussion, Mr. Murphy moved, in amendment to the amendment,
that the Steering Committee be instrueted to submit to the Committee as soon
as possible a draft report on the present inquiry, and to include therein a
recommendation that a Royal Commission be appointed to investigate all
administration under the Veterans’ Land Act.
endment to the amendment to be out of order.

aspects of
ing been put on Mr. Cleaver’s amend-

The Chairman ruled the am

After discussion, and the question hav
ment, it was resolved in the affirmative.

And the question having been put on Mr. Fleming’s

it was resolved in the affirmative.
At 6.10 o’clock p.m., the Committee adjourned until 8 o’clock p.m., this day.

motion, as amended,

EVENING SITTING
The Committee resumed, in camera, at 8 o'clock p.m., the Chairman, Mr.

L. P. Picard, presiding.
Members present:
Fournier (Maisonneuve-Rosemont), Gladstone,
Jaenicke, Kirk, Murphy, Winkler.
The Committee proceeded to consideration of its Seventh Report.
It was agreed that the Steering Committee prepare a draft report for
presentation to the Committee at the earliest opportunity, and the yarious mem-
bers of the Committee present expressed their views as to the significance of

the evidence adduced.
At 11.15 o’clock p.m., the Committee adjourned to the call of the Chair.

Messrs. Beaudry, Burton, Cleaver, Denis, Fleming,
Golding, Grant, Jackman,

g
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Moxpay, July 14, 1947.

The Standing Committee on Public Accounts met in camera at 8 o’clock
p.m., the Chairman, Mr. L. P. Picard, presiding.

Members present: Messrs. Beaudry, Bradette, Burton, Case, Cleaver, Cote
(Verdun), Cloutier, Denis, Fraser, Gladstone, Kirk, Probe, Rinfret, Stewart
(Winnipeg North), Warren.

The Chairman reported that a meeting of the steering committee had been
held during the afternoon and had unanimously adopted a draft Seventh Report,
a copy of which was thereupon distributed to all members.

The Committee proceeded to consideration of the said draft report.

Mr. Beaudry moved that the final paragraph on page two be deleted and
the following substituted therefor:—

Your Committee is of the opinion that the higher cost of these houses,

58 cents per cubic foot, as compared with the Canadian average could

not be entirely attributable to higher wages prevailing in the district,

nor solely to other local conditions. Your Committee recommends that

the Government refer the matter to the Department of Justice with a

view to determining what action, if any, may be taken if the contractors

. are considered at fault, and of collecting from them such amount of the
increased cost as may be attributable to the contractors fault,

After discussion, and the question having been put on the said motion, it
was resolved in the affirmative.

Consideration of paragraph three, page three followed.

Mr. Boucher moved that the paragraph as approved by the steering com- -

mittee be adopted.

Mr. Rinfret moved, in amendment, that the paragraph be deleted and the
following substituted therefor:
= Ypur Committee was not favourably impressed by the way evidence
was given by Mr. Gordon Murchison, Director, The Veterans’ Land
Act.

After discussion, and the question having been put on Mr. Rinfret’s amend-
ment, 1t was resolved in the affirmative.

. And the question having been put on Mr. Boucher’s motion, it was resolved
in the affirmative.

Mr. Beaudry moved that the last garapraph on page three be deleted.

. After discussion, and the question having been put on the said motion,
1t was resolved in the affirmative. 3

Mr. Boucher moved that the following paragraph be inserted immediately
following paragraph three, page three:

Your Committee believes that the magnitude of the task of con- ‘=

structing over 2,000 houses under the then existing labour and material
supply conditions was not fully appreciated by the directors and that
adequate engineering and inspection services were not secured. It is
possible that Civil Service regulations as to salaries, etc., precluded the
hiring of qualified employees by the directors but a project of this size

shoul_d not, have been undertaken without sufficient qualified engineering
and inspectional staff.
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After discussion, and the question having been put on the said motion, it
was resolved in the negative. :

Mr. Beaudry moved that paragraph three, page four, be deleted.

After discussion, and the question having been put on the said motion, 1t
was resolved in the affirmative. ' :

Mr. Boucher moved that the following paragraph be inserted immediately
following paragraph two, page four:—

i 1 justment should be uni-
r Committee feels that any pI‘lCC'I'C&dJUS
versa}rl(;ruapplied and considers that a ya.xl'(istlcklof ttiompaggséetﬁ);aclo';?}l&;s
imi i hroug ry-
for houses of similar construction should apply 111 St
‘ustments in price would have to be carefully consi
ﬁlnr);xiicéﬂtlﬁzmgeeieral in)tuation faced by other veterans who secured houses

through other plans. : ' |
After discussion, and the question having been put on the said motion, 1t
was resolved in the negative. 7

On motion of Mr. Cleaver, it was agreed that the second paragraph on page
five be deleted and the following substituted therefor:—

its i igati i ject, the Board, in

. uent to its investigation of the Sarnia project, .

the oS;;lllr)lig(rlx of your Committee, would do well to examine other projects

which may be brought to its attention. :

i be further amende

] ed in amendment that the paragraph be :
by gg. atlsllclriftfgfl I]r(l)?vthe words and recommend price readjustment if found

necessary.

The Chairman ruled that Mr. Rir}fret’s motion was out of order inasmuch
as it dealt with a matter already decided by the Committee.

Mr. Cleaver’s motion was adopted.

Further minor amendments were agreed to.

The report as amended was adopted on division, and the Chairman ordered
to present it to the House fo;‘thw1th. :

At 11.40 p.m., the Committee adjourned to the call of the Chair.

A. L. BURGESS, :
Clerk of the Commuttee.
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MINUTES OF EVIDENCE
House oF COMMONS,
July 11, 1947.

The Standing Committee on Public Accounts met this day at 3.00 p.m.
The Chairman, Mr. L. Philippe Picard, presided.

The CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, we have a quorum so we may start.

Mr. Creaver: Mr. Chairman, I believe 1 was examining the witness when
the committee swung over to a discussion of procedure. Mr. Beaudry says he
has one corrective question that he would like to submit. Is he here?

Mr. Sarro Fournier: He will be back in a moment.

Mr. FLemiNg: While we are waiting for Mr. Beaudry to come pack I would
like to discuss the question of what we are going to do after today. 1 think
probably it is the wish of all members of the committee to know as soon as
possible, exactly what we are going to do. We had some indication down in the
House in the last few minutes that prorogation may come a little earlier than
was expected yesterday, and that the House may ot be in session more than two
days next week. I think probably it is the desire of all members to know
exactly where we stand on the matter of our meetings. I indicated, Mr. Chairman,
when we were discussing the question of procedure on Wednesday afternoon,
that I was going to ask the committee to recommend to the House in its
report, that a royal commission be appointed t0 investigate the administration
of the Veterans’ Tand Act with 2 view to three things. The first is to see that
justice should be done to the veterans in the matter of prices to be charged to
them and the quality of construetion which they are entitled to expect. The
cecond is to see that justice has been done to the taxpayers of Canada and that
they are not being mulcted unmercifully. The third concerns ope;ratlons‘w@hx_n
the department in that they should be carried on Wltho-ut negligence, if 1h 18
no more than of the Kkind exposed in the case of Sarnia.

The CuamMAN: I do not want to interrupt you, but 1 think if we are
going to discuss the whole of our work up to now we should first finish the
ovidence. 1f 1 may be permitted to say €0 at this moment, if we want to talk
of what we are going to do for the next few days, all right, but 1 do not think
the moment has arrived to discuss what we are going to put in our report.
That will be the subject of a special meeting.

Mr. Freming: I was nearly finished, Mr. Chairman, and I merely men-
tioned T was going to ask the committee to appoint a royal commission for the
purpose I have outlined. The matter of oalling witnesses from Windsor which
I asked last night does not affect that. In other words I am going to ask for
a royal commission whether we hear the witnesses from Windsor or not, based on
the evidence we have already had concerning the Sarnia project. The proposal
that we should call witnesses from another project, namely Windsor, was
suggested by me because some of the members felt or expressed the view that
the evidence we had heard from one project was not enough, because that project
or experience might not be typical. If the committee is going to take the view
there is not time to hear witnesses from Windsor or anywhere else, I suggest
that we decide that as soon as possible. I want to be perfectly frank to the
committee by saying that 1 am going to ask that a recommendation be ineluded
in our report to the Touse regarding the royal commission whether we hear the
witnesses from Windsor or not. T just mention that the time is short and that
we should plan our meetings accordingly.
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~ The CHAIRMAN: If we want to ask questions about Windsor we hav
witnesses here. We can get the costs and we can learn if there e a:w -
complaints. Why should we, at this particular moment, call witn(\«g«dt\e heas
our meetings longer, especially if the House is adjourning on \\odno: {;(),Illake
will not have too much time for this. We should take and b(‘omplcte tl]g‘(e(I\:\i;ieDl\(;e
» lence

to-da y \ V‘C Will not ha Ve 11111(‘1 1 v “ e t
€ IMore mee ANges and.

then bring down a report. You know we will have to talk about it befor
steering committee meets and then the steering committee will bring it-~m‘e o
which has to be approved by the full committee. If it involved only (§n 2
that would be all right, but it would be three meetings, one to ‘nf*ln?etlng
procedure, one to cover the steering committee’s report, ‘and 01/170 (nlléolto'\e a
the main committee to approve the matters discussed in the other n J\ng: i
It means discussion in at least three or four meetings. For myself I s E)Let-mgs,
might as well go on. We have not completed the evidence on this plinerc L,
matter and we have got two people here, Mr. Boucher and Mr C‘leeflx)zfmeular
have questions to ask, and perhaps the others will have some que'stioﬁi \‘eIr, e
we should carry on and at the end of this meeting this afternoon we e
mine what we shall do next week. s i
Yes, Mr. Beaudry?
nl T e v‘ r r o v C

B Ii\/flri.tl%::aA;,I;dmréeIalc}lult.o agr?e \\rlt’h_\\‘h‘at }‘()If 88y. I suggested to Mr. Fleming

) gr e to the committee, when we go into an investigatic
other points outside of Sarnia, we will, to some extent I suppose Mﬁg(; It(il? s
which would bear out the evidence regarding Sarnia. On the 0115’01' 1 o
will not destroy the evidence which is on the record concerning mml;ln)c%, \lve
I@spégt(iS_ throughouﬂt the country at large. In my humble opinion we wou*l((i 0121le
e adding to the Sarnia evidence without gaining anything which would e}
our vision on the proposition generally. I think we have enough evide (‘ e
Sarnia to justify our looking into the matter. i

Mr. Cueaver: I believe you had one corrective question to ask?

Mr. Beaupry: Yes, thank you for reminding me.

: ' < e. The ras is

in tlflie c‘alculatlons last night that I would like to gamend onmtlilee ‘;?ci)raél mlvs‘}ﬁke

:vve tgulbed the cost over all of Canada of the 2,381 houses fromA whiéh th -

: ;:kﬁ he deducted an amount for landscaping, specified for London Toroneﬁre

e ; ;lYg‘nt}?:%Oanlfﬁ}?a, theretvshogld }‘lbe one correction made w;'hich wi(ﬁ

al. e correction is that landscaping w har

rate of $145 per house for 792 houses in and i e
: about London and Tor i

gi 24315?51:5%)’11;15 ammll)nt szzshdeducted from the original ﬁgiu*e (())lfogltg,glln: t’?(??d
he number of houses it will bring up the cost of ¢ struction

per house from $6,623.13 to $6,632.42. In other words there is(an(a)lrllc?féggél%r;

roughly $9 per house. I d i 7ill " r
L e fogt.n()t think that will reflect to any considerabje

Gordon B. Murchi i
Soldiers’ Settlemenl:r‘];(::(;(rll: (I::llll‘:flt:or T e Laud ot 0

By Mr. Cleaver:

fromQyou h&i tlrlli Ig%mml’cftee stopped taking evidence last night I was obtainin
was made, by provi er of homes and the amount of capital adjustment tl-%
$iace you’thatptablmces’dm?arrwmg at the actual selling price to the Veterala
Columbia. 576 ho e ready?—A. Yes. _This summary is by provinces Brit'n?i
reduction is $53 l(l)lzes’ ‘the reduction is $208,42849; Alberta, 280 hous tl}S
houses, $65,767; ngf? £ isceran, 20 hones, $70,089.07; Manitoba, 240
houses, 355,,482.(’)4; Ontesf;io 780510};1053223 323([)&294.25; Maritime provinees, 135
2,381 units and a total reduction of ;71,14672,327632' et

i
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Q. Who are the members of the committee charged with the responsibility
of making those adjustments, those capital adjustments?—A. The deputy
minister of Veterans Affairs, and the director of the Veterans' Land Act.

Q. And T take it the entire $1,000,000 provided by P.C. 1728 has been used
up and that you are now on the second vote of $850,0007—A. That is right.

Q. Are you in a position to express an opinion as to whether that will
provide enough money to effect capital adjustments for all of those veterans
homes on all of the projects?—A. Oh, it will be more than ample to provide
for the adjustments on the contract cost, and 1 am reasonably hopeful that
there will be enough to cover the costs of remedying defects.

Q. Can this committee have, and I should not ask for an assurance, but
if you should run a little bit short, what are your personal views about coming
back for sufficient money to treat everyone alike?—A. I would have no hesita-
tion in doing so.

Q. Now, in turning to the other part of the problem, the repair of the
defects, I believe I saw yesterday, a joint report of the deputy minister, the
director, and Mr. Parrish. Could 1 have that again?

The Cuamrman: Here it is.
Mr. Creaver: Thank you.

By Mr. Cleaver:

Q. Mr. Murchison, who is Colonel Parrish?—A. I believe Colonel Parrish
is a member of—I cannot recall the name of the construction firm in Montreal,—
but he is a graduate in engineering from the University of McGill and an
engineer who has had quite considerable experience in superintending construe-
tion of homes, individual homes of the luxury class, and in the construction of
several hundred wartime houses in the Montreal area.

Q. Who appointed him as one of the committee of three to make the
inspection of the veterans’ land homes made in the spring of 1947?—A. T believe
it was by the Governor in Council on the recommendation of the Minister of
Veterans Affairs.

Q. In looking over this report, there are just one or two questions I would
like to ask you. I am reading, Mr. Chairman, from page 19 of Colonel
Parrish’s report, as follows:—

After due consideration of the points mentioned above, that is about
the defects, the following conclusions have been reached:—

(a) With certain specific exceptions the houses, considering the present
shortage of materials and skilled labour, are generally well built,
and materials and workmanship are equal to those obtainable on
to-day’s market.

Keeping that finding in mind, he makes certain recommendations and 1
want to know whether you agree with those recommendations and to what
extent they have been implemented? In the matter of recommendations on
page 20 he says:—

Keeping that finding in mind, he makes certain recommendations and I
want to know whether you agree with those recommendations and to what
extent they have been implemented? In the matter of recommendations on page
20 he says:

In keeping with above conclusions—
I just read the summary, I did not read all the details—

the following recommendations are submitted for your consideration:—

(a) That on sites where many basements are subject to flooding due
to poor drainage, a careful study be made of this problem and
work be undertaken to provide efficient drainage schemes and that
this cost should not be charged to the purchaser.

Has that been done?—A. That is under way. The work has not been completed.
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- Q ‘(Joul‘d' you give the committee an estimate as to when all of this
t(? }elza‘m}tldttalna{ge work 1vvlll have been completed? The reason I am anxiou;
) ve that and am rather pressing for it is that I very o ‘ :
e 88 it 1s that ery much doubt whether
leer}lelgi-lear\l‘ 'Eil;ouldbbeb?Skfd to make up his mind until this work is completed -
2 7ill probably be some drainage work carried over i to ot
of Septemer but we are pressing for : o o e
_ : ssing for the completion of all ¢ se drai i
durlrg t\h‘e most favourable month. : s e
_ Would I be safe in saying th
; . say en that you have every ex 1
3 igL + 0p & ying xpectata |
the dram’age work will be completed by the end of Septembe);?—% Ye:m e
Q. Very well; then subparagraph (b):— e

On projects where there is ineffici ~di

: » g 1 officient sewage disposal, tl hi
Elf)blelll be corrected by either the installation ofgnew (ﬁs‘pos:altfligdsthéi
y connection to municipal sewerage systems.

Has t ; V i

o diipo}::{c ﬁtﬁgn d(\)‘ne?h—A We have replaced quite a number of septic

defecti\je \It = nsot ¢ ‘baiwefreplaced a number of septic tanks which were
: 8 possible for us to connect up with icl i ‘

el b is mot . : p with municipal drainage

evv:tmﬁ:‘ tu(?libb' we W ould undertake at very great expense to bring the sewage

t;)&t} s to our project, but where a municipal sewage system is available (-1(:0

1e project we have hooked up to it. : :

By Mr. Croll:
Q. Who paid the expense?—A. If it was originally in the construction it was
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What happened In regard to that recommendation?—A. To my knowledge
there has been no new hardwood flooring purchased, principally because it 1s
extremely scarce; and I just doubt at the present time whether we could under-
take to replace any softwood flooring used in upstairs houses throughout the
dominion.

Mr. Wagrren: 1 wonder if T might be permitted to interject one question.
1 would like to ask Mr. Murchison, does he know anything that is wrong with
dry basswood flooring or dry pine flooring, as compared to hardwood flooring?
My experience is that if you put in hardwood flooring—

Mr. Freming: Is this a question, Mr. Chariman?

Mr. Fraser: There is a great difference petween hardwood flooring and
that kind of stuff.

Mr. Warrex: 1 would like an answer; does he know anything that 1s
wrong with good pine or basswood flooring used in these houses?

The Crmamman: Let the witness answer.

The Wirxess: I do not know anything wrong with it for upstairs flooring
if it is dry material that is properly laid.

Mr. WarreN: Many of us have been raised on worse than that.

The Wirness: 1 agree to that.

Mr. Warren: Is there anything wrong with it being used downstairs in
place of hardwood; is there anything better than good pine or basswood? What
is wrong with it?

taken 1 structi 3 i 1
nto construction cost, but in the correction of these defects the costs

are b()l‘ne by thC dC ar ' 1 W ] ( N I S s
. .] l altnlCn ‘lnd lt N1 G e 1 S 1
: e : ¢ H ll()t pI‘Odu e any 1nc ease 1n thC »_Elle

The Wirngss: 1t is not a question of what is wrong with it, it is in the
specifications, that we would use hardwood flooring downstairs, and we were
unable to secure hardwood flooring for upstairs use on account of the orders
By Mr. Cleaver: of the timber controller of Canada.
haveQérirs)gn Iinu;‘](f}re‘:rséa? : ti"’P‘H‘Corroctly then as to all homes where defects
as the defective ‘t(,"i: ‘mcol f;l-bd}natt(?r that these defective septic tanks as well
working order?—A 'II’hoO C; \l'la\‘c been or are now being put into proper
order just as .QUiCl'{IV ag \ire IR over and are being put into first class

i Dhe e can qot it done.
Q. Could you give me a deadline date on that?

By Mr. Cleaver: :
_Tf Mr. Warren will wait for one or two more questions I think I will
have cleared ‘it up. Is it not true, Mr. Murchison, that the reason Colonel
Parrish made that recommendation in regard to softwood flooring upstairs was i
because he found that much of it was so green when it was laid that you could -
‘put a cigarette quite handily into the cracks in the floorin »?—A, There was
some question of that kind.

Q. I take it that that is what Colonel Parrish refers to when he recommends

e o e 8 : A. Approximately the
o iugust. A great many of them, however, have alread}vpbocn co ry ’cthC
. And the next recommendation is:— T e

() ’(Il‘ehfattfhci) houses having minor, or in a few cases major structural * a replacement. You see, you have & floor that was laid so green that the
thaic ?}’ e put into first elass condition as quickly as possible and ; cracks are so wide you could do that, you could not even cover them properly
it t;\_}er'e {E(‘ess@ry competent superintendents be retained to earry with linoleum if you laid it over the top of the floor possibly even if you were to
Cll‘ir“:i \t‘ or : efficiently and that the cost of this work should not be sand it, the linoleum would wear away on the ridges and cracks. I will concede A
—_A. That & ‘g 2.9 Wie_puEchaser : at once that you could get nothing nicer than a good white pine floor; but, can 1
Q %anw‘o Iolf 2 unctl}er way on that basis. anyone tell we where to g0 to get good white pine fooring to-day?—A. We will :

: you give the committee the finishing date o 9 > have to re-lay some of the more unsatisfactory softwood floors in the unstairs.
EXVP@(‘ted that all that sort of remedial work 01? houses nwth?g‘-'k—A. We had Q. Yes; now, what is your plan—I concede at once that hardwood flooring
h(})lig;i' eqndhof July. There may be a little carried aver- int((),u Aiu )litOO_m%)leted is not available; now, what are your plans as to giving a firm undertaking to
e ;viileéizon‘ The work is very well advanced and I am quiEe (%or;ﬁ‘dlen tot}the the veteran specifying what will be done in regard to this flooring, because you g

»e no important part of it remaining to be done at tl DE will want them to sign contracts, and you cannot very well ask them to do that
mO-n-t‘.l}, e SR e, } ; : 3t the end of until some sort of a satisfactory adjustment has been made. Haye you con- é

o take it from what you have said that the $350 : ﬂ sidered giving them 2 letter saying you would put the new flooring in when

%;igﬁtgg%ﬁlfiﬂb"t ;{111})1:3 to toke care of that type of wo-ri?——ﬁooTll?atth'e o A you \\'erz ablz to get 1t?—A. Our ;roposal is that we re-lay these floors where

Q g }:2 ﬁlb 1?} estimate. s : : , 13 my j there has been serious shrinkage by using dry material of the same type;

Fe i . Sy thna recommendation with which I wish to deal is this: . tightening up these floors and finishing them n & satisfactory way.

4 i : 8 T !
£ : 18D1€ place suli > . § : : : ; : : : g

2 as soon as this material is available. y suitable hardwood flooring i Q. Whether there were contracts or not is that floor question being con-

i | sidered whether the veteran has signed his contract or tems

A
o
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By Mr. Cleaver:

Q. Have you considered giving th(; veteran a written undertaking in that
regard so that he will know what'he is entitled to?—A. I would be prepared
to do that, I do not know that it 1s necessary.

Q. I think it would be highly advisable to do that. And now, in regard
to these defects, dealing with the minor ones first; how do you determine what
defects should be remedied and what defects were so minor that they were not
worth troubling with; was the owner called in consultation?—A. Yes. The
inspection of the houses was made by a competent practical carpenter, carpenter
foreman or building inspector, accompanied by an administrative officer and
in consultation with the veteran or his _wife; to go over the house and list the
items which appeared to them to require correction; and I believe that in g
great majority of the cases that the list of items as agreed to was agreed to
and approved by the veteran himself. :

Q. You say that that practice hz}s been follo_wed right across Canada?—
A. It is the general practice, according to my information.

Q. Members of your staff, your employees, would consult with the owner
and generally make up a list of what was to _be done and that is the list being
used?—A. In quite a number of cases I believe they have gone considerably
further than some of the veterans themselves expected.

Q. Well now, in regard to the serious defects and defects which in the
opinion of the inspector were of a type on which the contractor should make
good; what has been done in regard to them? Take a question where a beam
was badly warped. Would you instal a new one?—A. I could not give you
the details as to just what has been done. I would have to call in the con-
struction people to advise you on that.

Q. Have these all been corrected?—A. Either corrected, or listed for
correction.

Q. Has any record been kept from day to day of defects and the cost of
repairing them which in the opinion of your staff should be corrected by the
contractor?—A. Those were the instructions issued to our administrative officers
throughout Canada; that they should endeavour very carefully to identify the
items of defect which in their judgment or in the judgment of their construction
superintendent reflected bad work on the part of the contractor as distinet
from normal construction defects such as a crack in the corner of a wall or
something of that kind.

Q. After all this work is completed and that list of repair work which you
believe should be charged this contractor is also completed, what is the intention
then; do you intend to refer to Justice?—A. My intention first is to discuss it

with the contractor in question.

Q. And endeavour to effect a settlement?—A. Yes.

Q. Then in that settlement with the contractor what is your plan?—A. To
refer the matter to Justice.

Q. And then, to come to my next point, it is this. I take it from the
information already before the committee as a result of this inquiry that most
of the veterans now are entirely satisfied with the suggestions that have been
made as to the matter of defects and the steps you have taken to correct them.
What about the service men who are still not going to carry out their bargain?
What do you propose to do as to releasn_lg them?—A. T think I can only answer
Eggt’éex{wnfs. *()Cfli%vek E}_f s:}}lfmg that T will have to proceed in accordance with
g e oid e hc in i e case of a veteran who has been granted occupaney
Lol ge hcgmes ased on a formal application in writing by himself

npanied by his down payment and acceptance of that application and
graixtmg him occupancy of the premises. I regard that as at least an executory
gzﬁezifgﬁt Il;cuth?z?i 2}?2 lieen reduced to writing formally in the form of an

¥ elements of a contract seem to exist.

T

g i R——————
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Q. I have a suggestion to make and I want to know whether you would be
prepared to go this far with me. I would like to suggest to you that after all
this remedial work is done and capital adjustment is made, if the veteran is

-still not satisfied I think he should be released on terms from his contract;

and I think the terms should be that he should receive back his down payment
subject to an adjustment, not of rent at the going rental but of the actual taxes
and actual payments he would have made under the contract for the period.
Are you prepared to go that far?—A. I am prepared to take that under
consideration.

The CuArrmMAN: Who would have final say on that?

The Wrrness: That is a matter which I think I will be obliged to refer to
the minister because there is a matter of important policy involved in it. On
the other hand, we have a provision in the Act to have these cases referred to
an advisory committee consisting of the district court judge as chairman, a
representative nominated by the Canadian Legion and one representative of
the director, to whom the facts of these cases could be deferred; and they might
under the Act, I believe, determine conditions which these veterans should
fulfil. Failure on their part to fulfil such conditions as laid down by the
committee would authorize the director to proceed to regain possession of the
property by lawful means.

By Mr. Cleaver:

Q. I can only speak for my own district, but I do know that as to the
Queensway development, where you have something over 90 homes completed,

there is quite a waiting list, and if there is any veteran who is not now satisfied”

there will be three or four others waiting to take that house off his hands. Can
you see any reason why you should net relieve the chap who is dissatisfied on
terms under which you will lose no money? If you are allowed to deduct from
his deposit the actual taxes plus the actual payments that he would have paid
under the contract had he signed the contract then you are in exactly the same
position With respect to that house when ycu re-scll it at the same anmiount,
exactly the same position as if this other chap had not intervened’at all—
A. Twould have one reservation on that. There are cases here and there where
some of these houses are not being given any too good care by their occupants.
We have encountered this sort of thing, that after doing a thorough tidying up
job and refinishing and repainting there have been cases where veterans, accord-
ing to their own lights, have seen fit to sublet a part of the house to take in
another family and to set up a second housekeeping establishment in the place.
The result is damage occurs to the house, and if it is going to be turned over to
another veteran there is a redecorating job to do again. I feel in cases of that
kind if we were to consider a settlement on the basis of the monthly payments
he would have made had he signed the contract we should at least be entitled
to some compensation for the cost of redecorating that house again for another
veteran.

Q. I entirely agree on that, but leaving aside what I would say are
exceptional cases and coming to the ordinary run of cases where a veteran has
simply used the house for his own occupancy and has not brought in a sub-
tenant, and the house is in reasonably good repair, can you see any objection to
treating him in that way, because I noticed in the evidence somebody made the
suggestion that the veteran should be charged the going rent, and the going rent
was double the amount of the payment under the contract.—A. The reason for
that was we felt some reasonable relationship should be maintained between the
rentals being paid by a veteran in occupation of a V.L.A. house and the rental
being paid by another veteran in a house constructed by Housing Enterprises
Limited or owned by a private individual. Here is a veteran half a mile away,
or closer than that, who is maybe paying $50 or $60 a month for three rooms
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whereas you have a veteran in a V.L.A. house, a new house, a five :
establishment, and you are suggesting he should have m*(;u‘vlm -I\*( }ur SR
at a rate of $20 a month. That creates some degree of (“S('I'%l;lil(“\t‘t e
of a small preferred group. That is the reason why we felt llwrvlilmn in iavals
differentiation in the charges where a veteran is simply paying < would be some
purchasing the property. Y paying rent rather than
Q. I do not want to appear too stubborn on this matter, but I

to get over my viewpoint for what it is worth. I think where the (i\“ t\\'an\t

> Veteran

moves l’n 0 a ll()US 2. 1)2{ i\' 10T Ve '1 1 'l)(\[l l]]'l 1](‘ ( .
t ( S % o ¢ )llQ,}ll to ll'l Ve an ] |
{ ﬁ | $ e < ('l)])()l'tunl y ‘

to make up his mind when that house is finished and decide whether he i :
on with the contract. I have one other point. .
The Czamrman: May I ask a question?

By the Chairman:

: Q. On the point of the committee you mentioned which is co

judge and a representative of the veteran is it the case that itAi~’ (_‘]\F)()>(‘(I ot

for in the Act or is it in exis‘ence now?—A. It exists. It ](- S HET .].u.\r D

ey xists. 1a8 never been called

QW ho can appeal to that board? Can a veteran appeal

himself or bha.s it got to be the administration which ap])‘uhl\- t t*i! the board

A. The Act ])1‘()\:1({(.‘5 that before any action is taken by ﬂx‘v\(lif)‘ ﬁt‘w boapde”

an agreement of a veteran he must refer the p:il‘ti(‘llll‘ll\‘ to tll(-'(tm‘ e -

expect that when that board meets that a veteran (“11‘1 “1 Y .1(1t_ board. NS

I‘C])I‘(‘S(‘Ilt‘od before the board to give evidence in (l(‘-f(*n;'c t(‘»lpl)]i\d} himself#0F" be

: Q. (,U},ll(l al\'ci'cmn appeal himself to that board in m'd‘l‘("“ml.'

price readjusted? Has he that privilege himself?—A. That lrtll'm by e

ha\'(’ch(r‘“powvr to adjust debts due the Crown s 2 b

: Q. The board has the privilege of maki & 5 Teco ) i :

%gsihappo_m.tcd ‘Eo look afm'lthc fnhcts. It 1.;11\1“&7) (:n;x(l;fllflxn;'1((»1131(111511](:]1]1]‘thlot lsf e

g R SR . . 2 s¢ racts

cﬁses(‘\\'ll?(ln?htilx' WA\.‘lt is a provincial advisory board appointed to (1("1(1 d'fttlb
S e the veteran is in default under the terms of his agree Tl
Q. It does not provide the right for a vetera ‘ Mot

board if he wants to cancel his cnnt?u('t‘.’w»‘; \'(J S0 10 appeal himsc e
Q. And to have his house rovzﬂuod‘.’—;‘\.Af\'gv -

By Mr. Cleaver:

Q. If I recall corr po ' ;
: ) e eetly in reading Mr. Cleave’ :
himself tha S e : g AMT. eave's evidence he either sai
moved outata,;:? s to be charged something like $45 a month if:d}lld
chaiaei Bt gave up the deal or that some friend of his was going to }e
% t?) \\'h‘{t Sllﬁf;u?t- V.Lap you, without too much trouble, definitely (10?(*1‘1nir:e
15 R L at house is, and as to whether on that house e e
; éaf{)n of tenants?—A. I could find that out : se Nee
J. You wi 1 it in the evic : <
e Ilnvleuognd 1t in the evidence on July 4. I should like to have that
By e i e e Il:g_ﬂ‘e point, and that 1s in regard to the local iml)ru;‘cmcht&
T Y(l)u Ofne‘n ?‘I refer to water mains, sewers, road improvements anSi
a builder will IJU\SO}:ITS’.(I.\,HQW that in the normal development of real ;stat(e
municipality to put ; f“l‘li‘c' ti)l.(Jt of raw land, and he will petition the local
improvements ‘1]1,0 tllfclnd( (l)lf t.hof *}llnl}\)l‘o\'mmlts. and that the costs of those
g s are then collected back by the municipality in ann z
st SRty ; by the municipality in -
: P_l_ . ?‘lt rates spread over perhaps fifteen or twent DALY 1 annual local
Silliar with that, : twenty years—A. Yes, I am
Q. You did no ; P
department made alltoﬁotllll(;‘z c;h?’falpmcme. in your development. You as a
exceptions, p expenditure yourself—A. With a few noted

. But b
Q. But by and large that was what happened?—A. That is right

>

I
§
f
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d result is that the veteran will have a house
with a purchase price all the way from $500 to $1,000 more than the normal
purchase price, but he is no worse off at the end of the year. Instead of paying
these extra local improvement rates in taxes he pays them in extra monthly
rates to the Veterans Land Department; 1s that right?—A. That is the practical

situation.
Q. Could I have the average figures—and I am talking now to your account-

ant—of the capital cost of those local improvements which normally are installed
by a municipality, and for which recovery is made in annual taxes?

Mr. WurtLe: 1 worked that out and it comes to an average of $499.36
for each of the 2,381 houses across Canada. ‘That represents the equivalent
of $2.50 on his monthly payments.

Mr. Creaver: Multiplying 500 by 5 or close to 5 we get the amortization
period and that would be $25 or less in taxes and more in payments to the

veterans land department as a result of the tax reduction.
Mr. WourtLE: It would be $30 a year.

Q. I suggest to you that the en

By Mr. Burton:

Q. Before you leave that there is one question f
want to interrupt Mr. Cleaver, but ‘when you gave
of your houses you bore in mind some of those houses
local improvements in places where you were convenient
to water mains and hydro?

Mr. WurTLE: Yes, there are quite a few hous
water mains and sewers that we could use.

Mr. Burrox: With the result you did not need to mak
expenditure in connection with those.

Mr. WurtLE: No.

Mr. Burrox: But taking the sum that you did spend on that development
in places where it was needed and then dividing it among all of your houses

you do not arrive at the exact figure-
Mr. CLeaver: The end result would be that the figure would be too low.

Mr. Burton: Yes.
Mr. Cueaver: It might be $600.

Mr. Wourrie: Yes, it would be.
Mr. Burrox: I wanted to get that cleared up. The main reason why I
asked your permission, Mr. Chairman, for the floor was that 1 again wanted
to express my opinion that after hearing this evidence over not a considerable
ber of meetings per day I believe that

number of days but a considerable num . :
we have this picture fairly -clear in our minds if we are ever going to have 1t.

1 may say I have what to my mind is an important question to ask after certain
things have been disclosed here, but I suggest to you in all fairness that possibly
we might go on for weeks that way and one thing would lead to another.

ollowing that. I did not
that figure on the basis
where you did not make
ly located with regard

es' where there were existing

¢ any capital

By Mr. Burton:

Q. Mr. Murchison, the original intention of your department was to provide
houses for veterans under V.L.A. at cost, was it not?—A. That is right.

Q. And after you had constructed this number of houses that you have
on a number of occasions placed on the record you along with some other gentle-
men were named as & committee to examine the whole picture. Then you gave
us the write-off figure by which you had reduced the capital expenditure. I

believe the amount was $1,146,395—A. Yes, sir.

Q. When your commi [ }
ture was it your intention to give the veterans who were 1n

93323—2

e e

ttee decided on that write-off of the capital expendi-
terested in this their
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houses at that much less than cost?>—A. That was not the i i .
. : . st ? L e Intention
intention of the write-off was to give that house to the v - The
of its value. : S,
8. %t a fair valuation—A. At a fair valuation.
. The question immediately came to my mind when I visuali
that was your purpose in doing it. If the original figure was notlzexé(}atig e
tion then somewhere, somehow, somebody has not given fair valye tv e
vetgra_n? or Ctlhcla geople of this country. Your department has evidently p;)idt}-le
material and labour costs $1,146,395 b our own esti i ie a
e e e Thmate mon T
Q. That amount more than a fai i X S 3
o ir price for those houses?—A. That ig
Q. You mentioned a moment ago that your officials were char i
responsibility of keeping track of some of the defects and rc;ali?;gfsq‘?ith i
be made as to what could reasonably be charged to the contractor ;nd-]ad i
should be borne by the department, but yet at the same time I cannot S b
enters into this picture of a ﬁgpre of very nearly one and a half million genthat
In my mind 'I feel that something needs to be done to find out whether t} g,
payers of this country have to pay for something for which there is no 1e tiax-
I shogld like to ask Mr. Mqrchlson a question as to whether your ins Mot
were instructed to do something which,'in my opinion, they should ha;}pe%tors
doing right along; has your department taken any steps to recover froe o
of these people who may have part of this million and a half dollars form }?ny
thte fcaxcli)ayers ofb(Dtana.fia; and the veterans did not get any value?—A We“ilal'?rh
retained v ) s whi RS 9
iy ery substantial amounts on the contract costs which have not vet been
Q. On any of the projects, have any more definite" '
2 ) 1€ st
thosg _whlch were taken on the Sarnia project?—A. Nothin(;;pfn}))f: nd(fgrlfiin g:an
declining to make any further progress payments to the contractor. sir o
Q. On the Sarnia project you have retained, you told us vé;te e
sum (Sf i$2,0?10?—A. That is right. el
. In the meantime you have already { i
. 3 v Ly Spent Q‘G,OO\] m that proi -
thﬁe' c}cl)ntracpor ﬁnlsl}ed with it. I should like to knoe«w whetilzr tllez‘t()‘{lll(()‘;'CCt- eyt
Z‘; ic age n question where money is being held back are in the sanr))m{'eclfs
Thm a better condltlon?—‘A.v They would be in approximately the s con
e amount held back varies as between projects. Vet

Mr. CLpaver: I think perhaps I might help you a little on that score. While

I-have been listening to the examinati
4 _ . ation I hav

that is the capital adjustment. In British ](‘312)18 e L
only $364 as compared with $906 per house in
this 1I\J/Iondon-Sarnla, area is by far the worst

r. Burron: That is possibly ¢ 7
gotten from Mr. Murchison any ée‘ﬁg?ti)a
that 131 small amount has been held bhack %1‘(3

Mr. CLeavER: You will also be j

province, Manitoba, has the best rgcé?:iere

e provinees,
the London area. I would sav
et, at the same time, we have not

m the contractor. ;
sted in noticing that your whole:

Mr. BurtoN: My province is Saskatchewan.

Mr. Cueaver: Well. T had b
- ; etter not say s 1 ‘
Mr. Freming: Let us have the answzer.y e

rlIVI‘ilr. CLEAVER: In Saskatchewan it is $860 an
e CHAIRMAN: That is a political as well as

By Mr. Burton:

Q. Mr. Murchi : :
as to what the gom%tgave'you anything further to say to this committes
S With which you are associated in making caéitfﬂ'

d in Manitoba it is only $80.
a geographical error.

umbia the amount per house js =

teps which have been taken except'
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adjustments had in mind should be done to recover f(')r.the taxpayers of the
Dominion of Canada a good portion of that one-half million dollars?—A. That

is not the purpose of that committee, sir. It does not come within the terms

of reference of that committee. That committee was appointed under the
provisions of the Act, section 21, and empowered to make use of the adjustment
fund, first of a million dollars, to write oft costs which did not represent value.
That committee had no power to proceed to recover from the contractors.

Q. That is what I wanted to know, whether something was be{ng done
in that respect. I appreciate the answer I received that nothing is being done

in that respect.

By Mr. Warren:

Q. I wonder if I might be permitted to ask Mr. Murchison whether this
could be true? The department in all good faith gave a contract and the
contractor accepted the contract in good faith believing he could get materials
as he required them. On the Sarnia project I think it is true that labour was
difficult to obtain—-

Mr. FLeming: Ask your question.

The CratrMAN: May I just say one thing? We will have discussion 4
little later and I will give you the floor, but at this moment we are having a

question period.

By Mr. Warren: :

. The question is this: could the contractor not be faced with this situa-

tion; believing he could get dry pine or dry sprice as specified in the contract

and when he goes around looking for dry pine or spruce with his gang of men

waiting at high wages, he cannot get anything but green Balm of Gilead or

green poplar, something of that kind. He has to do the best he can.' When it

- comes to the question of nails the contractor, being faced with the situation

as we know it and it had application all over Canada, could not find a nail
in a hardware store in the whole of Canada. Is that it?

Some Hon. Memeer: He had a priority.
Mr. WagreN: A priority did not matter.” If the nails were not there, you
could not get them. I am asking you, Mr. Murchison, if that side of the

picture could not be true?
The Wirness: It could be true. It was true.

By Mr. Beaudry:

Q. May I ask Mr. Murchison this: in view of the fact that at some time
your committee arrived at a proper valuation figure which, in the eyes of the
committee was somewhat lower than the actual cost and in view of the faect,
as Mr. Burton suggests, of a diserepancy amounting to a write-off of a little
more than $11,000 which appears to be a complete loss and appears from your
answers to be not recoverable from any source, could it be construed that the
amount it represents, somewhere between 6 and 7 per cent of the total cost
of construction, might be looked at in the light, if you want to call it that,
of a premium payable in order to obtain delivery of houses on certain specific
dates or earlier on account of the urgency of the need; earlier than could have
been the case if you had tried to save the taxpayers that premium of 6 or 7
per cent?—A. I would agree with that statement.

Q. I did not make a statement, I was asking a question. T will repeat my
question. In the light of what I call a premium could you, yes or no, consider
that in the light of a premium? Could it be so considered by this committee
or would you consider it a premium? _

933232}
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‘\"II- E LN T l 2 ey 1.-, i » the 2

4L 7, b} U NG ]().‘( a C ( ( l AW l”]t]
INC € ences (0] e Comil

tha“ 1()1 Ne \vltn[\- t) (h-.l“. % : “ |

1\"11' 13}‘,\[‘1)“\“ 'l‘h v W e e

- DE : e witness was one of the persons i :

the o T s > el persons 1n (~]);u-n—o of dis s

e money. The witness has been asked at times whether )"‘”IT](‘ Thmllh{)ltualn
; ght that

the money was, apparently, i e R
- oney was, apparently, ill spent. I think it is my rieht and the p
e committee to’ know in what light that money was .;p(‘n; . e nght ot
nl'lttl("l‘l‘f ILLMIBf,. ‘It 1S a mf‘ttm of inference for the committee. It i
O R 3 ‘ - ~ oy b » J AA
) : for questioning the witness. It is a matter upon which every 18 not @
an make up his own mind. every member

The Cu: AN Mo naer
ik HAIRMAN : The witness has been asked so many indirec ;
at 1t 1s hard to draw the line. y indirect questions

Mr. Beaupry: I ski
. Beavpry: I am asking you, as one of the agents f i
Sl you, as > 1e agents for spending tha
whether}'t w'hc‘thor that sum of money could be regarded asl a (nwg he
r it was regarded as a premium in your mind? P
Mr. Core: You are asking for an expert opinion.
Mr. Fraser: Mr War s ]
; ASER: ] arren asked the witness in reg
the contractor w = itness 1n regard to materi i
» contract; vould have to buy. He said if = 0 Matos A
ol g L 0“>a_1d if the contractor e )
S Klf“ ulul!! have to buy wet stuff. Then, if that iz true iould e
S 5 o co actor 2 1 3 v 3 i
specifications ;11~ contractor used materials which were not zwogr(;"oqld el
=D clmck‘th‘;t‘ ;(En 1t \; ?Sl the duty of the inspectors for the V.L.A Dlng tg =
. at. would be your department ¢ i hroush whisk o
st \ lepartment all the way through which woul;
Mr. CLEAVER: You ]
! AVER: You just have to weigl
gh a balance as to wl
ether the u
, rgency

at the moment
: nt of occupaney was strong e
ol paney was strong enough to offset the loss which wa
0 85 S

By Mr. Fleming:
Q. Mr. Murchison, in y¢ ]
ity son, in your testimony last night, you sai the 1
8? vtho job, Mr. Methven, who had been the arcii]t(;oﬁ:o}‘l' s e i
y(alr{}epartment?—A. That is right £ 70 lomper on e
2. You also mentioned that the O‘tt v ief i
Iongg 02 thc} staff of your del)art‘n'wnt“” a“i\a "c\lTlSEf Ay ol thore d
. Are there other B aE
n \Vithpth](;us(aigi‘;“m(} mgmhcrs of the staff of those days who had hing 4
project?>—A. The district construction euperv(i:of nfyt'h;ﬁg |
$ sor for the ’

Toronto district.
Q. Those three?— i
‘—A. And I believe a substantial number of building inspee-

tors. ¥
Q. Have any of those wi ]

of their s e se whom you have mentioned be is . ol

of t‘heirbg(:é)nm a(il(l'glfb{?ln (&(anYectlon with the Sarnia prc;j@“l:‘tqg:](l{?(ggéd fyor neglect

because the Sarni d?—A. Not specifically in relation to the S ey all 15
e & project was only one where there wer ;ef Sarnia project
Q: Did tlizz' itz;»}i off ﬂ}lel‘l‘ own accord?—A. They re:;g;f\deﬁ&

resignation. ! of their own aecord?—A. Well, that i4s‘wha.t I call a
Q. Then you could B

. a re . 7

did leave of their own acléf)‘;'c?;_l_ng %‘éiStlon with a v

1

ery simple yes. They P

L

§

Mr. Cre .
e AVER: They were, perhaps, eased out
r. FLemiNG: His answer is yes,

By Mr. Cote:

Q. Were they invited

: : ; to resi
their resignations by me. 0 resign?—A. In three cases they were asked for

|
!
b

supervisor for Ontario and the
of British Columbia.
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By Mr. Fleming:
Q. What three cases?

A The chief of the division, district construction

district construction supervisor for the province

Q. The British Columbia man had nothing to do with the Sarnia work?—

A. I know that.

Q. The other two Ontario men, the distriet construction superintendent
at Toronto, what was the reason for inviting his resignation?—A. On account
of the number of complaints and defects which arose in connection with Ontario
matters in Ontario.

Q. What projects did those complaints arise
I believe one in Scarboro Township; a small one
chief ones which I can recall.

Q. You have indicated you had a number
at those spots?—A. Yes.

Q. What was the nature of the complaints there?—
defects in the houses; complaining about matters such as
functioning of this or that septic tank.

Q. Were they complaints similar
from Sarnia?—A. Yes.

Q. Now, those are for the second and third men you have mentioned. The
first man you mentioned of the three whom you had personally invited to
tender his resignation was who?—A. Chief of the construetion division.

Q. At Ottawa?—A. That 1is right.

Q. What was the occasion of your inviting his resignation?—A. There were
two reasons; the first centred on the amount of eriticism which had developed
by the members of the House of Commons; criticisms expressed in the
Canadian press and criticisms coming from individual veterans. That was one
of the first reasons. The second was that these projects as such were nearing
completion. There had been no new project developments undertaken since the
first of January, 1946, nor was there anv indication of going ahead with any
new projects of that character. Qur construction operations from that date
onward, so far as new houses were concerned, would relate entirely to individual
units where they would be built on a firm bid by a small contractor. Conse-

quently, the need for a chief engineer with the experience and training of the
gentleman I had on my staff at head office was disappearing.

Q. Well I take it that by reason of the fact that the program did not
oceasion any need for a man of his qualifications, he was surplus to your staff
at that stage. Is that correct?—A. Yes.

Q. Now you have indicated you had complaints from a number of these
other sources similar in kind to those you received from Sarnia. When did
you ask for these resignations?—A. Speaking from memory I believe it was

about the end of March.

Q. Of this year?—A. Yes.

Q. Were the resignations promptly forthcomi
you are speaking of now?—A. Yes.

Q. Let us go back to Mr. Methven. You indicated yesterday that he was
an architect by training?—A. Yes.

Q. And was the inspector of the S

correct?—A. Yes.
Q. Do you recall his salary there?—A. $2,400 a year.

Q. Did you take him on the staff?—A. I had no personal association.
" 1 take it you were head of the department when he was taken on the

staff of the department?—A. Yes

from?—A. Sarnia, Windsor,
at Port Hope; those are the

of complaints from veterans

A. Complaining about
drainage or the

in kind to those we have heard about

ng, that is of these three men

arnia project, I think you gaid? TIs that
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Q. Do you know from what previous employment o
~ A. According to the records before me he was in 'b};sinréss );)(;1 h@ook
2 aa.rahg'ecjSL afb Chatham, Ontario. e

- At Chatham. Now when did he leave your staff? A A

Q. And he has not been on the staff of your departmen. el

mongs%A. (| liflllieve nok TR forg

Q. Do you know to what employment he went when he Jof A

ST : : t your
| g:;ﬁg A. I do no‘t know. I have no information before me as to wha
. Q. Will you check on the information that has
i_;hm]lg it i? iénport;al,ft that you should? I am informeoi3 Otlﬁat he went
emplo i g '
fhapt | sg?é van Home Builders Ltd. when he left your department?

Q. Would you make a point of checking that th '

-—A.QI (1190 xg)t l;nox t]isat I have any authori’%y to do {}?:tg : Yo

. Pardon?—A. Do you think T justi i ; i

anegp%ye; . y am justified in doing that? He

- Well I think the committee may be interested j E
- more about Mr. Methven. You have people in th:—:3 d:gt
~ enquiries of that kind, have you not?—A. Yes, I think T h

~ Mr. Braubry: I object to that question. I think em

¢ to me, bheeg

S

knowing sop
rict who ¢
ave.

ployees who

the employ of the witness are beyond hj i
 take other means to obtain the igﬁ?)?"matlisog?her& o Mr. e
- Mr. Cieaver: I think if Mr Fleming m

o VER: [ . if M. akes th :
~,5h°“11& fqn?eepff it. If you will make that stgigtemeni‘:3 SWe ;ilsitaatcir‘élgg E g
; ‘/hﬁd-’:‘thg'mmm’: That is my information, and I asked Mr. Murch
1 the opportunity of checking on the information. T asked, with hciS‘

‘ equ_l’d he ﬁmi;:the information?
MrWABREN I do not, think it would be of interest to us,
o % By Mr;ﬁ:léming:
You indicated yesterday there was a total of

ans’ Land Act projects, involving construction or ¢
Ve

of those has the contractorvcompleted his w
I think it would be ;

3,

say if it would be as many as 1 e
se Information if you Wox)xrld. cal(')g t(())uz‘io
it.

~ much.
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The Wirness: 282 houses. T 5
Mr. Beaupry: But we are discussing projects already undertaken. ;
Mr. Freming: I will try to make it clear. I refer to his testimony last .
night in which he said there were 118 projects involving construction or con-
templated construction of 2,660 units, and, in commenting on the construction
of units by the contractor, he has indicated that they are all completed except
282 but he does not want to commit himself on the number of projects that are
not completed. . : e
_ Now on that information the indication is that about 89 per cent of the
units are completed as far as the contractor is concerned. I should like to ask
you what the total amount is which you are holding back from the contractors’
prices? What is the total holdback? : s
Mr. Creaver: The contractor did not set a price; they are cost plus jobs.
Mr. FLemiNG: But there is a holdback. The witness has been talking about
a holdback. He talked about it this afternoon and he talked about it yesterday.
- Mr. Cueaver: But your question is a holdback on cost and these are cost
plus jobs. : ‘ . : : G
- Mr. FLeminG: The cost is arrived at, based on the inspections. We have
examples at Sarnia and a total is reached, but there is a holdback applied to the
total. We had that in the statement from Mr. Murchison last night. 5
The CrarMaN: A holdback against price. ; s

By Mr. Fleming: Sl o s
. Q. Yes, well that is all right. It is a holdback on the cost to the Veterans
Land Act.—A. Yes on road construction, house construction, and on all ty
of construction. I am informed by my chief treasury officer the sum of
a million dollars is involved in holdbacks on the contracts. Bl e
Q. What percentage is that of the total commitment?—A. I could n
answer that without doing a lot of calculating. s N
2 The CHAIRMAN: What is the total? That should be. readi
- Mr. Fremixe: What is the total? You can estimate that r
~ The Wrrness: I cannot give the total commitment.
~ Mr. Fuemine: Could one of your financial advises
~ The Wirness: It would take a little time to
~ The CuamMan: Do you mean at any point in- tk gr
say, for instance in the month of July, that we have committed ours

- Mr. Curaver: I would like to make this poi
committee to be confused as to the 10 or 11
finished but that does not mean there is nothing
represented by the 10 or 11 per cent may be 95 p
confusing the percentages may be.

By Mr. Fleming:
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By the Chairman:

- Q. Each district inspector has the figure in his district on his ov
picture, but then would you not ask, like the general manager of a st bty
much money you owed at the end of each month and what your ('((mli i
were at the end of each month? Would it not be within the sco n}‘“nents
duties of the head of a department to know exactly the position not E)x("} o
the cent or to the dollar but for instance to the ten dollars?—A ’i‘]mt iL("l lfaps to
tion which I can get at any time. All our disbursements are 1‘011}1,1%101'ma'
financial encumbrances and disbursement control is exercised by the 1,” ed by
of the treasury. ¥ the department

By Mr. Fleming:
Q. Well, Mr. Murchison, taking the 89 per cent that are f
g ; 0 e : ' alt are 11” L
have you got the information here or is it in the hands of the ()ﬂi‘\(‘iatlm‘;l(]i)\]f:ed’
who are present, which will enable you to say what the holdback is (;n tllﬂpS
com}zléctgd units?—A. I have not got that information here. L T
. You have not. Can you say what the basis of the holdback

: : 3 Y : DAS1S ‘.i(,’l\ '(“v?
was it arrived ap? Was t‘here a uniform basis applied?—A. I 811;;1?13 q;‘low {
was & ratl}or al'hlltrar'y basis. Following the inspection, the z:enmfll inm:ecir' . f
of the project this winter, by myself, Mr. Woods, and Colonel Parrisl;lit ‘1'0n
thought that action should be taken to defer any further ;’)avnwnﬁ.t :}?S
prime contractors until the whole question of the responsibility for 5 i
theschondxtlons were properly clarified. o e

. Are we to understand from the time Colon i

> C el Parrish wrote his

you have not made any further payments?—A. No, T would n()(t L;zil}bt}i?zort

Q. On the completed project?—A. I would not say that. s

Q. There were some?——éf. T_here were some payments made, quite legiti
mately, where there was no justifiable reason for withholding ‘ o

The CumamrmaN: You made a report at the en ;

AN : > end of 1946 of your activiti
for the year. Have you got one prepared at the end of March? ° (Eaclfc(gé\ ];:‘if
E})«;nllzanzust matke onc}e 3, }tfear a report as to its activities. Now at the tirrI:e of

st report you had to prepare, what wer 0 s Tar )
e oua prepare, e the commitments for the con-
The Wirness: I would have to consult the annual report, sir

Mr. Beaupry: Mr. Chairman, mav I interru i
: ; may | pt Mr. Fle farH
last night the figure of $15,914,707, including total construetion cl(]:?agfol ‘y(\e&'olﬁg P

ggzuleg;ntel‘ldc]i;(;{lllplé%d} 11)roject, thp 2,381 houses. That is out of a total of 2.600
e hgure? g. ula you arrive at your percentage of holdback agat’inst !
: By Mr. Fleming:
e tcg).t.all)%%ingi?tglﬁx%ltlrgn“ﬁ]i?h has just been quoted by Mr. Beaudry represenf
oy espect to the completed houses, completed units?—
8. gﬁ’f 5(15,%00,0(){) odd?—A. That is right. |
againsi: ] cgm I?I‘égegiulsltn ist'cil?d_}fu {,Toulgl not, give the committee the holdback §l'
g otietion ho th(; ‘conti’aAc to,} qocausc some of our holdback relates to
e g g S S 1as not yet been completed and where
Q. It looks as though we will not get the figures this afternoon. - 4

The Wirness: I : ; :
All that we have is acm_ﬂd, probably with a little delay, give you the holdbacks.

& .
gainst the prime contractors who construeted these houses.

smentioned, these holdbacks also re
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holdback that we have because, as I have

That would not apply to the entire
late to road contracts where construction

has not been completed.

By Mr. Beaudry:

Q. Those would not b
more than the progress payments?—-A. That is right.
Q. That would be included in that also?—A. That is my information.

e the holdbacks proper, they would not be anything

By Mr. Burton:

Q. I think what the committee wants to know is if we by either progress
reports or final payments owe the contractors the sum of $1,000000. What I
would like to know as a member of the committee is how much of that $1,000,000
is being held back until justice has been done in respect to fulfilling the con-
tracts?—A. I can supply you with a list of those holdbacks for the house

contractors.
Mr. Freming: Very well, then, we will pass on from that.

By Mr. Fleming:

Q. The total available now for repairs on completed houses is how much?
I think you said '$350,000 is presently ,available?—A. No, ‘that is not the
situation. That is the estimate as to the amount that would be required to
cover the cost of repairs. There is no breakdown on that in the order in council
providing the additional $850,000.

Q. How much of the $850,000 is available for doing repairs to those
properties where the contractor did not complete building and where the holdback
is not adequate to provide for full completion of repairs?

Mr. CLeavER: And a part of that is also for price adjustments.

By Mr. Fleming:
Q. Is that included in the $850,0007—A. That is what it is for. It is not

for the completion of houses alone.
Q. You gave,us a figure of $1,000,000 in the order in council yesterday.—

A. T am very sorry I have to keep going over these things; there are two orders
in council, the first one, P.C. 1278 dated the 2nd of April, 1946, which established
the first fund of $1,000,000.

Mr. Cupaver: Purely for price adjustment?

The Wirness: For price adjustment; P.C. 1278 passed on the 16th of May,
1947, supplemented by P.C. 1811 authorizing an additional $850,000 to be made
available to the purposes of the committee.

By Mr. Fleming:
Q. And that is a total of $1,850,0007—A. Yes.
Q. And the purpose of the second amount of $850,0007—A. I will quote

you the order in council:

9 That the final completion of all details of the various contracts
has delayed the submission of final cost figures duly audited by the cost
and audit division of the treasury department. In the meantime, the
homes under construction on these small holdings were allocated to
veterans as rapidly as they were habitable in order to ease the pressing
needs of qualified veterans for housing accommodation. In allocating
these holdings to veterans tentative sale prices were quoted on the basis

of the best available cost figures at the time.
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Q. Excuse /me, Mr. Murchison, you are reading the preamble; cann.
go directly to the section which states what that $850,000 is to be useq f
A. To continue: 5

4. The director estimates that in addition to the sum of 810
provided by P.C. 1278 an additional sum of $850,000 is required to
plete adjustments in accordance with the intent of P.C. 1278 a
provide for the cost to the director of correcting construction de
deficiencies.

_ Q. Thtzn the $850,000 is q,vailéble for taking care of whatever ms
weml}?—z No(fomplete the building structurally; and, do I assume for repg
Q. May I see that order? To which section are you referring?—

: pgrty ’I'hag is ?,OtIIWhl?t I am getting at. You have not readg'theA(;
pro order at all, that is just your report which is i
il all, just y port which is quoted in the p

Mr. Creaver: Is not that argument? Tt is all in the record.

Mr. Fuemine: I want to ask a question about the amount that is av
: e :
%;e; the t?n;)sﬂ?_f lt{lu?torder $850,000 is available and vou esti?naltseg‘i
ony o ink it was two dav: i
to repair houses. , 0 days ago that $350.000 would be
The Wirness: Yes.

By Mr. Fleming:

the repairs, out of this amount of i 4 ‘
& Wa;s‘ e of $850,000 provided by the second

~ Q That is your understanding of the source of the £350,000.

i Q. Is it your thought that the $350.000 will be adequate to take ¢

~ many projects do you estimate that sum of money must be expended b

of repairs of units?>—A. To a greater or |
? ( : d
8. ‘(A)Lndall thtilse completedgl(;nes?—A. eYs'Zs. woebic k.
B d you have indicated that 89 per cent of the units
~do I take it that the same remark applies by and large in diﬁa'::;'een(;o

ada?—A. I do not expect it will@pply to these remaining- 282 units

f"flm assure you they are being closely supervised.

_ Q Exactly, we are speakin '
, ACLL ] \King about the completed ones, we a '
ﬂl!lllt e ones which are now under constructi’on. %eno‘t

Q. Fairly unifo

qmﬁém%g&ﬁﬁaﬁbn&‘ ,

Q. With quite wide variations; but T take it :

uf'efo be fomd in all parts of Canada?—A. ’lgh;t I;?g:)rﬁ)g i

et iep;:s of houses that have been completed is
= . Why do you al-ways keep going back and repeating
Fueing . 8m not asking any of my friends for any te:

o > We will all draw our own conclusions.

T:‘t  In ﬂleeonrse of preparation.
1 thought you said you had it last night.
to be able 1o get it for you.

> e

Ty
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Mr. Fueming: I thought it was a breakdown of the Sarnia project as
between labour, materials and so on? :
Mr. Wywmss: Yes. :

Mr. Fueming: That is the one I wanted. You are producing now a state- @

ment of the breakdown of costs on the Sarnia project in respect to floor plans
used. I suggest, Mr. Chairman, this might go on the record, but for the
information of the members I can just indicate the five items in the breakdown.
Can this go on the record? ' :

« The CHAIRMAN: Yes.
Mr. FLEMING: i
Sarnia Project

0/2460

Direct labour—subcontracts
Direct material

Direct overhead

Equipment allowance
Management fee

T will just give you the totals for the others. Plan H-1A, $7,759.36; Plan

H-4, $7,081.95; and Plan VN-3B, §7,928.57. Then, adding adjustment for
material supplied by V.L.A. brings the total to $62,235.10. |

Yesterday you gave an answer indicating that including the 'éqst of 3
construction and the cost of land, landscaping and so on, plus the cost of repairs,

plus the cost of drainage, and so on, the final figure you arrive at is $10,100?
Mr. Wymss: Yes. e . [ e

Mr. Fremine: You testified to-day, or perhaps it was Colonel Wurtle, that :

in addition—at least I take it to be in addition—there is a Canada-wide avera

of $499 in respect of what I called local improvements; was ﬂza’t included mi

the figure of $10,100? )
Mr. Wymss: Yes. , : 20 : Rl
Mr. FLemine: Now, T asked yesterday or the day before for some additional
%lnfor?mation on the cost of roadways and so on. Have you got that available
here? - : Bl e
 Mr. Wywmss: Are you referring to the cost of roads beyond the boundaries
of the project? : Tadeen 5
Mr. Freming: Yes, the cost of roads outside the projeet.

Mr. Wyumss: You asked me if there was any cost of roads in connection

with the V.I.A. project beyond the boundaries of the project; in other word
do we have to construct the roads? The answer is that that is being mv@x’gaf
Mr, Fremine: Then we will not spend any mom_time‘.dn"‘hhat. - You hav
got the cost of the roadways constructed on the project?
Mr. Wywmss: For those completed. ; dors

. Mr. FueminG: In other words, do I take it that the roa.danS Onﬂmpfo}eet
are completed, the roads that were built to service thegb dBUMeY. - o OF 0

~ Mr. Wymss: But they have not been paid for so I,scan-;‘énly;givé;&‘bn;“;a;i‘
“estimated cost. i Jh 5 G e e o
~ Mr. Fueming: Are they included in t’h‘e'ﬁgﬂre"of $10,100?
NI Wevhinss YR st ol sl o

\

/
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wish.

Mr. Fuemine: If you haven’t got them with you we will not ask for th
now. : :

By My. Fleming: ‘

Q. Now, Mr. Murchison, I take it that you are having to do repai
many of these projects all across Canada?—A. Yes. G

Q. And you sg,id to Mr. Burton yesterday that in the light of
experience of all kinds—quality of construction, cost and so on—that Sa
was one of the worst experiences that you had?—A. As to cost, yes.

Q. As to cost; do you qualify it by a limitation to cost; what about th
problems of defective workmanship and defective construction?—A. Well '
18 m%us‘lfve in the term “cost.” ' !

). Very well; you are saying that in respect of quality of :
and higher cost Sarnia was one of your worst experiencegl ?———A.y Yes;constrq

Q. Can you give us some others which should share this doubtful distine

l\l\/ir. Warren: I wonder if I might be permitted to ask a question here
. Mr. Fremine: Perhaps if you would wait until , ith
o p y ( il I am through wit)

The Wirness: We have a situation near Montreal at B herville w
is presently before the courts, and which T cannot discuss. e

By Mr. Fleming: :

: Q. I am not asking you to go into details. T am askin

o : i alls. g you for un

}';m_n of some of the others that would come within this dozbtful d?sr’t,isxrclaltli
eing among your worst experiences. You mentioned Boucherville.

others?—A. One at Sackville in New Brunswick ] §
Tv',pmiect;in Braefoot on Vantou‘ver Island. ohse Gsies)

By the Chairman: ,

: Q. They are all among the worst?—A. Y  thi -
t’hat gv’ould be of the class (g)f Sarrg;.m' A.‘les. . WOU} d"-

. Better as to cost.
8 VS :

er @xperienc«e;—A. We have had a oéd
¢ mdsqr of' ’an organized type. We arég full

o Jou _your experience with regard to the qu

~and cost. You have said your c xperi ;
oA G S b e o ost experience was a littl
experienee with quality of construetion.—

it

be :“-&bié to give an answer.

LY dless of construction
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The Wirness: 1 ean give it to you approximately, that it is better by
approximately $300 a house.

By Mr. Fleming:
Q. $300 a house?—A. Yes.
Q. Does that include repairs?—A. Yes.
Q. Are you having a similar experience so far as repairs are concerned at
Windsor?—A. T am speaking of Windsor.
Q. I am asking you if you are having a similar experience as regards the
cost of repairs at Windsor as at Sarnia?—A. Not as high by $300.

By the Chairman:
Q. That is on repairs?—A. Yes.

By Mr. Fleming:

Q. That is repairs, not the cost of the project?—A. No. : 3

Q. Then I think we misunderstood you. What you are saying in effect
is that the cost at Windsor was as high as at Sarnia, the cost of construetion,
but that on repairs whereas at Sarnia you are paying about $760 a house for
repairs at Windsor you are paying about $460? Is that it?—A. Our cost of
construction was not as high at Windsor as it was at Sarnia, and the cost of
repairs, according to the best estimates T have, would be $300 per house less
than your cost at Sarnia. ' = e

Q. Are we to infer from that the cost of repairs of the Windsor houses ‘

averaged about $460 a house?—A. Approximately. :

By the Chairman: : ik
Q. The cost of the houses was lower than at Sarnia?—A. Yes.
Q. The cost of construction?—A. Yes. ’ :

Q. Does it compare with the projects throughout Canada or is it near
Sarnia?—A. It was a good average of western Ontario. ] BLG

: By Mr. Fleming: - : s

" Q. You mentioned Boucherville. What is the average cost of repairs per
house there?>—A. I am not doing any because the whole matter has been in
the hands of the courts for several months. , ‘ A e
Q. Then we will go on to Braefoot. What is your average cost of repairs
__A. T have not got the final estimate from there yet. s
- Q. What about Sackville?—A. There were three units at Sackville which |
were quite expensive because the floors of the basements had to be relaid.

Q. Were the prices to the veterans at Braefoot readjusted?—A. It was

adjusted; it was not readjusted. i SR S
Q. It was adjusted before repairs?—A. Yes.

Q. But not readjusted in the light of conditio"ns'tha't necessitated repairs
later?—A. No. ; e S T
Q. Are there any projects where you have readjusted the price in conse-
quence of defective construetion?—A. No. i R e s
' Q. In no case have you adjusted the pri
' abruetion]—A. Nov .- : 2
"~ Q. The only basis of adjustmen

on account of defective con-

. which you te | toy
whether T understand your question right, but when sale

v by the committee set up by the order in council those sa
mdthey are not bermga%ered as a 'resu%v est V"_off' thg'A,éeﬂ' of T
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Q. They are not being altered as a result of conditions discovered whj h;ﬁ’
have led your department to undertake repairs?—A. No. e

By Mr. Warren:
Q. I should like to ask a question. I am not going to ask the witnesg to ]
put his answer on record if he does not care to but in talking about the~e st
of the Sarnia project could it be possible that as far as labour is concer Oed :
in that }()iartlcular district they might be Canada’s worst as far as efﬁcienc;l i
concerned. and as far as the rate of pay they would demand a ; L
they would give for it? s e
Mr. BoucHir: Anything is possible.
The CuAlRMAN: Let the witness answer.
Mr. Warren: He does not have to answer as far as I am concerned.

The Wirsess: I do not think it would be fair for me as i ;
. . . a b i !
to express that opinion about Windsor or Sarnia or any place belse.pu o o :

By Mr. Fleming: ‘ *h
Q. There is one thing that I should have asked. It relate ‘%
question I asked. I see in the final paragraph of Colonel Parrigﬁi &%ptoki‘et }ﬁ:

is his final recommendation.

14 iy
(e) that no over-all reduction in the sellin i : i
: al g prices be made but
that the present policy of ‘writing off’ costs due t it ]
&1 ol vt et Be wonbiied.” o unusual conditions on :

A. Yes. :
Q. How do you explain that in the li uestisit

] ght of your answer to my last o
;ﬁ Btlecause at that time the committee authorized to deal witg thsosg1 l;fxsa,tnt?ez;': :
pﬁrpc())rri };fdt(ﬁ‘z Xlt'h somt(ei #500 houses throughout Canada, and that is téhel
commen 1 4 .
e knowx?. lon, that we continue to deal with the balance of
Q. I can follow you on the first part of it when C i ’
. . . ' ; 01 1 . :
Bgrgv;i-eilé f)eeductlonﬂlgl gj}ﬁl Stellbl}?g prices be made”, bu‘(omxillzf:cagklysoff }’;i,e E}éﬁ i

; he says, “but that the present policy of ‘writing off’

unusual conditions on a particular ] ( 1 B 1o e ol
) i project be continued.” He ing
.:g::ig czamy Ig:eg;a;g algﬁ]}:xstment %Ohc}i' applied right across Canad;:s Iﬁz ;0: lxlf;né
fic. “the present policy of writing off costs d sual
conditions on a particular project.”—A. All T can sfggest is tlfat ;gutﬁa(lil nblzast‘tl:rl

call Colonel Parrish to explain his report. I told you what the purport of it - 4

was according to my understanding, and I w : : .
s : ) as travelling with h i1}
pley shoutf v 6w fo e e st i ot which
- f&no’gﬁng establishment of pl:icesévmg ach the prices that, there be 0o HE .
. Then I take it the interpretation which i

i : ! ou ha bk
gﬁ;rfi};;g rf}ctlxilmendauon and which you have put iynto eff(:ici i?lp§})13§ attdomi(le(i):izx?t:E -
W e :sls € 01119 you have just indicated, that there is to be no adjustment 't
a result of conditions in any project necessitating repairs?—A. No. |

By Mr. Beaudry: S

Q. Mr. Murchison, I am returnin : o
: ? e g to that questio 4 whi ’
S;Si(éléiscid fg’f;ﬁ tlmffe ago with Mr. Burton and §4r. Fl:m(;flgh.d% '?):lciléwslew}}:cl)?lh
el thisedetee%g that in the case of Ryan home builders on the 8
e iA Iere was still a hold-back, if T recall correctly, of $2

O Yo niois durebfllev% you are right. That is the approxin’late ﬁéﬂfe@
I believe, from the ea.rliez? I;awfidzgtclg gﬂ}:ayments * lawag progeea) S ‘
made only following substantiation 'of pa;ijg)gt ﬁxmggg’hto e o
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Q. By him of what he in turn asked for payment from you. So that in
all cases whenever you did make a payment to a contractor following the
schedule that you supplied us with some days ago, it had been ascertained either
by your department or the treasury department that the contractor in turn
had effected those payments for which he asked for reimbursement, or am I
correct on that?—A. Or he had incurred claims for which he asked payment.

. They were all substantiated by proper vouchers.

Q. You required proof of payment by him or proof of debt?—A. Right.

Q. And the proper amount due in all cases was ascertained by your
department or the treasury department?—A. Right. :

Q. You said you were operating on a cost plus basis. Did you at any time
mention what the plus percentage was?—A. The plus is $225 a house as a
supervisory fee, management fee. In other words, it is intended to take the
place of a profit.

Q. In other words, on homes which represent approximately $8,000 the
profit allowed the contractor was $225? Do I understand that to be right?—A.
That is right as you put it, but this contractor had a contract to build not 8
houses but 8 at Sarnia, 100 at Windsor and 20 at Chatham, and his fee in all
cases was $225 per house.

Q. In so far as Sarnia is concerned, however, his profit for building these
8 houses was $1,800 at the rate of $§225 per house? Do I understand that
correctly?—A. That is right.

Q. On which I assume he added as a profit to himself the cost of .rental
of his equipment valued at $55 for the purposes of this contract?—A. Yes.

Q. Was there any other profit to be made by him on direct labour, on
direct materials or on direct overhead?—A. No, not to my knowledge.

Mr. Freming: I do not think you are quite right about the equipment.
That is not the whole charge for equipment.

Mr. Beaupry: It is not? Where does that charge come in?

At this point the committee took a short recess.

On resuming:
The Cuamrman: I think we can get along now and finish part of the
evidence.

By Mr. Beaudry:

Q. I will assume, so you will correct me if my assumption is wrong, from
previous evidence that the final request for payment was made by the
contractor at the date of the final progress report. Am I correct in that?—
AiYes:

Q. Which would be some time last November?—A. Yes.
Q. You are now withholding the sum of $2,1007—A. Yes.
Q. You have been withholding that for approximately ten months?—A.

Yes.
Q. That sum represents all at least if not more than what is the contractual

profit of the contractor?—A. That is right.
The CuARMAN: Any further questions?

By Mr. Burton: i .

Q. Just one minute; Mr. Beaudry has placed on the record something Whlc,h

1 do not think was fully answered. The sum of $225 per unit is the contractor's

profit and the sum of $2,100 being more than that, I do not think the question

was fully answered. Different statements filed by Mr. Murchison contain 1tems

which show that the contractor received more than $225. Would you mind

. looking over those statements until you get the contract which shows the
labour, material and there is another item in there which I forget.

R e e e = ahre
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The CuamrMaN: Th was direct lab e
e e aour, $3,752.55; direct materjg] Q. You mean to tell me, Mr. Murchison, that every cent listed there was

1,325.25; 1,842.73; i 11 5 al, : -
:225. Th’eot‘;iﬁe;i’s $58’82%10 54 F T e, W and fhanagemen {eg’ actually paid to labofr for labour?—A. That is my understanding. Even the
S ~© payrolls were audited and every payroll was signed by every employee
By Mr. Burton: - ¢ acknowledging payment of the money listed in the payroll.

. Ny Mr. Creaver: I am very glad that this point was brought up. There is
80 Into fhe ¥ not a dollar of profit there.
those It’emﬂ«" Mr. Burron: I am very glad to have it cleared up. Would that apply
~§ to material as well?
Pervising The Wrrness: That would apply to the material.

Q. Would Mr. Murchison please explain those items which
overhead?—A. I think there was a statement filed that described

The CuarMAN: He wants to know what the overhead is:

Mr. Beaupry: There was a statement filed which included sy
houses on the project for housing these guardians or inspectors and s

0
The Wirness: If I could read from the terms of the contract itselfi e By Mr. Burton:
The Crammax: I doubt if we should go into that again, A Q. Would the contractor be in a position where he would also be the
B = supplier of the material?>—A. In connection with this contract I filed with the -7y
Y My, Burton: - committee two supplementary contracts, one of which approved the supplying ]
Q. I just wanted to have the committee remember that the $225 4 .= of certain materials by a subsidiary company. That contract provided that the
represent all the contractor was in a position to get from the cont 0€s nof, cost chargeable would be wholesale prices authorized by the Wartime Prices 3

ract on th
! of indireet
indirect Jahoyp
ement, was filed |

houses?—A. No, I filed this statement document No. 9: g
o, s8-8 sl

}a(l;_our,t mafer;a} am{]}I expenses. It included such items asmmary
Indirect materials and expenses and payroll charges. -
with the committee. e e

The CHARMAN: Even though this is filed, a very f

5 7 ¥ ’ Ie hav {

to see it. It lies in the secretary’s ro St ° A
et Ty's room and therefore people ask you questio‘

Mr. Burton: Would you read the details.

The WirNess: Superi tend
$3,079.36. i S Sy

Mr. FLeming: Perh i - :
had an average ﬁgure?r aps I can assist Mr. Beaudry. We had aJ] tha.t._.ng:

and Trade Board plus a mark-up of 10 per cent. :

Q. Would you mind, without going into the details, run over the overhead?
What did the overhead consist of?—A. Superintendence, clerical, watchmen,
water boys, checkers, field foremen, temporary buildings, handling material,
trucking, temporary roads— : ‘

Q. Trucking by whom?—A. By the contractor; gasoline and oil, temporary
buildings, temporary water, temporary power, temporary heating, telephone
and telegraph charges, trucking and plant rental other than for house allowance,
building permits, carloads, postage, sundry supplies and expenses, travelling
expenses. If I could just refer for a second to the contract, this is clearly
covered by the terms of the contract as well.

Q. That is right. Then, in addition to that you ha,ve.the sum of 355 a
year for equipment?—A. Yes. Then there is unemployment insurance, vacation
pay, W.C.B. assessment, that is Workmen’s ‘C(m}pcnsatmp Board assessment
and insurance. There is a discount of $15.60 which I believe was a discount
on the payment of the electric light bill or something like that. This totals
$13,889.77 which produced the average of $1,736.22 and that agrees with the
sessional paper to which Mr. Fleming referred.

The Cmairman: Now, is the period of questioning over? We can excuse
the witness and say that we thank him.

Mr. Burron: I should appreciate it, Mr. Chairman. if you allowed me to
say a few words before the witness retires. I may say that before I came to
Ottawa to represent the constituency of Humboldt, I “had heard of Mr.
Murchison. Some of the stories I heard led me to believe he was a tough
customer and others again that he was not quite so tough. I‘ do want to say
that, after having the pleasure of knowing the man and having him with us
during these past days, T wish to move a vote of thanks to Mr. Murchison;
also to Mr. Wymbs and Mr. Wurtle for the courteous manner in which they
tried to answer our questions.

The CuarMAN: I think the motion carries unanimously.

The Wirness: May I maké one correction? A few moments ago, I referred
to this general contract including 20 units at Chatham. That was an error on
my part as there are 18 at Chatham.

Mr. Freminag: Could we take up the question of procedure now?

The CuarMAN: Yes.

Mr. Freming: There is on the agenda from last night my motion with
respect to calling two witnesses from Windsor. There has been some expression
on that, Mr. Chairman, and T do not propose to argue the question any further.
We have our minds made up on it, Mr. Chairman.

93323—3

including  supervision from Windsor,

100 was in ex
] ; XCess 0
construction of the houses. Mr. Chairman

it i : :

4 jues?$;]2051.le 1t shows there was more received by the ¢
The CHARMAN: Yes, but hi . i

to get a break down to s’hol\:v ?Vll‘lsagviiﬂil;ad may not be profit. We should |

Mr. Burrox: If the commit

Mr. Cr, . o 5
in overhea.dju‘d“ER T do not think you wil]

Mr. Burron: I would not b
ol e pre ; : -
I}J}‘:gz}}f:g to go into them thoroughl}f fa;gglgoa:ﬁgll\lfr ﬂIlv(;- de}t?ﬂs'unl'ess it &
e an item for labour in ths e - Murchison this qu
The Wirxpss: Yes. 4

The CraRMAN: Labour ig $3,752.55.

By Mr. Burton:

Q. In connection ith that i
i o0 with that item doeg
opponeg;?;xg?thygh Ryan Home Builders Company give th
having a certain percentage of the Ia-bscrau;g' cgst? . ‘:ﬂmg'p ‘
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I should like to introduce this question— Mr. Freming: If My, Cleaver will permit me, I do not think that is a
The CHAIRMAN: Are there any comments on the proposal? I will read proper amendment to thig particular motion. I think we should dispose of this

Mr. Fleming’s motion. motion and then go on.

x 7 : The CHamMAN: Tt is in order because it just qualifies the previous three
Moved by Mr. Fleming that the committee summon two witnesses : . Fnd

from the Roseland project i";t Winidsor: for Monday, next, ‘ lines. It does not change t}hem. It just adds to them. s
ANy tomrenta? = Mr. BURTON; If you will allow me to speak on the amendment which is
y ; i 3 before the committee, I may say while I do not question Mr. Cleaver’s right
Mr. Warrex: If there are any comments, I oppose that and I will tell yoy _ . to move this amendment, it is 4 departure from the procedure that had been
why. We ha.ve.a very solid backeround of communism in this country and ‘ followed by this committee in the reports which have been brought in. After
this proposal is just— a certain phase of the work has been done by the committee, the steering
The CHAIRMAN: We cannot impute motives to any other member. T.et us : committee endeavoured to draft g report and then presented it to the committee.
discuss the proposal itself. I submit, Mr. Chairman, that although I am rather hesitant about speaking,
Mr. WARREN: Anyhow, what is the object? To get around the veterans being a member of the steering committee myself, the steering committee

and find out the dissatisfied ones. JIf they are content, create discontent, That : followed that practice. : -

is what is happening in this committee. Mr. Murphy finds g spot where he | 4 Mr. Cueaver: I am quite content in your suggestion that the committee

can, if discontent did not exist— ) _ proceed to prepare its report. I am quite willing to add the words “according
Mr. Murpay: I object to that. ai” to our established practice”.

The CrHARMAN: We cannot impute motives to anv members. That ig g i ; x. Buston: Well e i amendmel}t WA Uos tompidiely tiew;
rule for everybody and I apply it to others. T would not allow them to s.ay Mr. Cueaver: 1 am in accord with that suggestion.

anything against you, either. : Mr. Burton: Well in so far as the rest of it is '(I:%)nclerned_l. feel i;npst of
Mr. WarreN: In that case, it is just a proposal for the creat: e ‘ the members of the committee find themselves in g difficult position. First o

content among our war veterans whg) are getgng the Igelqot czlﬁzgm&actf grllir 1 all, as has been mentioned on more than one ouesion 1o duy and yesterday,

individual country has given the veterans of this war. We had a witness here Forogation is coming near and most of the members are S o B o8 (

the other day, Mr. Cleave, Mr. Cleave, T presume, performed hig dutVN as a - helr_way. on the other hand we - Defore (3 OR, Very Maporiait) Dupiag
| veteran, if you cal] it that, but not an overseas \;eteran R ‘served ‘ n this committee and L, for'o_ne, not, Wlshmg to Impute any motives to anyone,
? outside Canadg. My boy served five years flying fighters, ' feel that every member of this committee is desirous of doing a thorough job.

Mr. Core: Mr. Warren, would You allow me to say a word? You ma
continue your remarks after that. ~ You may have been away at the lagt
stage of the meeting yesterday when the motion was argued. If mv recollection
18 correct, I think we have concluded our argument on the merits of the motion

; In saying that I wish to take strong exception to what has been said a little

while ago by Mr. Warren, that anyone supporting this idea was lending himself

. { to causing discontent and fomenting discontent among the veterans. I contend,

and we practically agreed that we should vote on it today without arguing Mr. Chairman, that the best way to avoid discontent, and situations of that

any further on it T do not want to curtail your remarks, ! kind, is that where there are complaints they should be given a reasonable

Mr. Warren: T think we ought not to extend this dissension. Our war hearing and reasonable steps should be taken to make an adjustment or to see

veterans have been very well treated. T am absolutely opposed to it, If there ! that redress is made possible. For that reason, Mr. Chairman, and I notice

1s a house wrong and any individual member thinks there is a crack in the o you are getting a little nervous—

wall or a draft under the door, send Mr. Murphy— &% ; The CHAmRMAN: I want to proceed.

Mr. Murpny: T object to that, Mr. Burton: For those reasons I want to say I am prepared to vote in
The CrARMAN - No comments on ' favour of the motion and to vote against the amendment,

S R .

e

Mr. BEAUDR.YS MB:.V I interject for a moment? This matter was brought ‘ The CHARMAN: I think we ought to understand from this moment, after f
before the committee with a definite purpose of obtaining redress for the veterans | I put this amendment and the motion, the time has come for the committee I
I respectfully submlt unless we try to implement all the work we have done to discuss what should go in its report. From that moment, the committee ;h
so far by something conerete which would be g report, unless we are in g e of course, as is the practice when the committee discusses its report, goes into f

position to present g report to the Houge within a ve

we will _have practically wasted our time. If we 80 on to call further witnesses Mr. FLemineg: I have another motion.

of the committee will choose to call The CuARMAN: Your motion concerns the report. The moment we finig {
. Ay We shall decide whether we will deal with the Windsor project or not. We i

' will vote first on the amendment and then on the motion and after that, my !
ruling is that the committee goes into camera for whatever other work there is

n amendment to that if I may. My because we have finished the evidence here,

: Y- We will not be in a position to
tmplement any findings we have made within the last two or three Eveeks. -

The CrArmay: Gentlemen, those in favour?
o N CLE.}AVEI?: I should like to move g
amendment is thig ; that the committee no

ry few days, perhaps hours, l camera.
|
|

: : W proceed to prepare its report in as Mr. FLemiNG: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman my motion is not to be made in

trgug}}]; :SS :shsfie;e 1sfngﬁ time to call further witnesses and to present g pmger report camera is it? : ’ 7 _
! The C = -e ;s The CramMAN: Well then I would have to see it in advance before it is
! for me SO Jiish 4 moment, the clerk wil have to put it in writing given to the committee because we have finished a stage of proceedings. The

93323—33%
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questioning and the evidence is finished. We are now entering on part of our
report where we have to deal with the report itself. It is a rule of committees
when that moment comes they go into camera. .

Mr. Fueming: I will just tell the committee what it is. :

The Cuarrman: I object to that, as chairman, because I have made a ruling
that we are going into camera after this vote. If there is to be any motion I, as
chairman, should have it to decide whether or not it shall go before the whole
committee.

Mr. FLeming: All I am asking is that you do not rule in advance, now,
and that we not go into camera immediately after these two motions are
disposed. Will you let me, put my motion and then you can rule?

The CHAIRMAN: Just a moment, I have this in mind. The moment the
evidence is finished and the witnesses are gone the meeting goes into camera.

Mr. Fueming: No, no.

The CuarManN: That is my ruling and I will ask whether the members of
the committee approve.

Mr. Fueming: You mean that we are to exclude the reporter before we
vote on these motions?

The CuamrMAN: I say that we will vote on these two motions and then
we will go into camera because the evidence is finished. We are starting our
work in reviewing the evidence, to prepare a report, and then will be the
moment to receive any motions that should go in the report.

Mz, Core: That is unless the main motion is carried.

The CuAarMAN: Yes, if the main motion is carried we have more “_’itnesses
to come but, my ruling is made and Mr. Fleming appeals from my ruling.

Mr. FLeming; No, no.

Mr. MurpHY: Then may I move an amendment to the amendment?

The CualRMAN: Are there amendments to amendments?

Myr. MurpaY: That the steering committee be instructed to submit to the
committee, as soon as possible, a draft report on the present enquiry and to
include therein a recommendation that a royal commission be appointed to
investigate all aspects of the administration under the Veterans’ Land Act.

The CuarMAN: That is a motion that does not go in at this moment at all.
We have finished our work. That is an attempt to get around the difficulty I
knew was coming but I have ruled that the evidence is finished. Now, if this
amendment does not carry, and if the motion carries about Windsor, the
evidence part of our work is not finished and it starts all over again.

I will put the question in the meantime.

Mr. Core: Do I understand that the sub-amendment is out of order?
The CuamrMAN: The sub-amendment is out of order.
Mr. Fueming: On what grounds?

The CuAlRMAN: On the ground that it comes at a moment when it is not
appropriate. It does not come at the right moment but it will be all right, when
the committee is in camera, to make that proposal. It will be studied by the
committee, by the steering committee, and the steering committee will then
report on it and we can vote for or against it in the main committee.

Mr. Freming: I just want to make this one point. I do not want to

misunderstand your ruling. Mr. Cleaver’s motion is that a report be drafted.
Mr. Cupaver: The said amendment is an indication to the committee as
to what part of our report should be. ;
Mr. FLemiNeg: I just want to make two comments because we do not want
to spend too much time on this and we want to get it disposed of. There are

e
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two grounds on Whiqh I gwbmit. Mr. Murphy’s sub-amendment is in or(ier'
the first one is that it is In per. materia in sum and substance exactly ; the
second thing is this, that a similar motion exactly on all fours with this one was
fﬁ:seéi some meetl_ri%s &g% In connection with instructions by the committee to

1€ steering committee when preparing its report on th ini i
b el g_ D e administration of the
» The CuarMAN: That does not create a precedent at all.

Mr. Core: If T might just interject a word, and the amendm

amendment suggests that this committee should in’struct the steering ecI:)trnggittilz}éZ
to act In a certain way, t make a certain recommendation in its final report
z%lny motion in committee here is debatable. If we were to go on and discuss
the sub-amendment moved by Mr. Murphy we would open the door wide to a
discussion of recommendations by this committee and at this stage that, I
submit, would be irregular, because a committee always discusses recommen&a-

tions in eamera. That is the second stage of 7 7hi
e 2k g our work which comes after the

The CrarmMaN: Now, on the sub amendment
CHar : : - presented by Mr. Murph
as Itsge 1t, it is out of order for these reasons: first, it assumes t}}zat the amgng-’
ment 1s carried and on that ground it would be untimely. Second, it is in itself

Some Hon. MEMBERS : Question.

The CHAH?MAN: I will read the motion and the amendment.
The question is on the amendment,.

Amendment carried.

Motion as amended carried.

I declare the amendment carried and the committee will proceed in camera.

At 6.10 o’clock p.m. the Committee adjourned until 8 o’clock p.m. this day.




